THE O'NEILL FARM

In 1925, March 25, Jeremiah O'Neill died and the farm of 219 acres, Lt 9, Concession 13, North half of Lot 6, North half of Lot 7 Concession 11 was willed to his son Jeremiah Joseph, who died in 1949 on December 24.

The place then went to his sister Mrs. Elizabeth McGuire. She in turn sold it to Charles Felhaber in the spring of 1950 for \$5000.00 On October 24, 1958, he sold it to Norman Gutz for \$5500.00. Ernest Bimm held the mortgage for \$3500.00 until 1962 when the mortgage was paid off.